
From: MacLeod, Alasdair
To: Brown, Les
Subject: FW: Sheku Bayoh
Date: 11 December 2017 12:43:57
Attachments: PRO 277- PIM LOG.pdf

PRO 491- FORENSIC EXAMINATION RECORD - CRAIG WALKER (AND CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHENTICATION).pdf
PRO 500- FORENSIC MEDICAL REPORT- CRAIG WALKER .pdf
PRO 657- DSI HARROWER OPERATIONAL NOTES - DEATH OF SHEKU BAYOH.pdf

Hi Les
 
For info, following Ashley’s instruction.
 
A
 
 

From: MacLeod, Alasdair 
Sent: 11 December 2017 12:43
To: 
Subject: Sheku Bayoh
 
Hi Billy
 
As discussed I would be grateful if you could arrange for statements to be obtained from a
number of  the senior officers on duty on 3 May 2015. As you know there appears to have been
a belief amongst them that Sheku Bayoh was in possession of a knife when he was engaged by
police officers and I would like to try and ascertain where their information came from. I have
added in a few other questions for witnesses on the basis that we are taking further statements
from them anyway. Also grateful if a further brief statement could be obtained from Dr Norrie re
summary of events provided to her.
 
 
D Supt Pat Campbell
 
D Supt Campbell  states that he Spoke to Keith Harrower at 0945 hours and told him deceased
had been in possession of knife resulting in police batons and sprays being deployed, Seven
officers involved, one at A&E. Mr Harrower in his operational notes (Pro 657) has this
conversation timed at 1022 and states that Campbell told him ‘male ran towards officers with a
knife’
 
Who had  provided Campbell with this information?
 
 
CI Conrad Trickett
 
Where did he travel from to attend Kirkcaldy Police Office?
 
CI Trickett states in his PIM Log( Pro 277) that one of the officers had been struck with a 
machete. Who did this information come from?
 
Who briefed him on arrival at Kirkcaldy?

William Little
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